2eth February 1634,
nl"- ElHl F‘rd'

University Museum,
Oxford,

My dear Ferd,

Pellowing the lmst meeting eof the Family
Allowanoes Cemmittes I received no communication frem
its Seoretary, Mras Cellyer but a letter from Blacker
glving what pmrported te be an acoount of the transmotions
of the meetlng, He stated ef you that you teok strong
sxaeption teo seme passages that I had drafted, I
imagine that bthis was enly his custemary way eof making
trouble, but I sheuld in any case like t5 make surs
that we understsed sach ether somplately en the pelitioml
aspacts of Eugenic propaganda, and that you, as a member
ef the Cemmittes, were not msked te approve any statements
of fact &r sentinent with which you de net egres.

I have wribtten te Elasker requesting him
expliditly met te intervens again in Nrs Cellyer's duties
as Beoretary and I omnnet cemeeive, eensiderdng hew he
brought the werk of the Cemmittes te & standstill last
year, hew he managed te maks sush a pequest necessary,

In any omse I am expsoting te oall the Committes again



quite shortly in erderto get the leaflet finally fixed,
and I hepe that before then you will write to me quite
frankly as to how you would like te sem the pamphlet
amsndsd .

Yours sincerely,



